Fee Approved by Fees Regulating Authority, Maharashtra for Academic Year 2018-19

S N	r. lo.	Inst ID	Inst Name	Stream	Status			Development Fee	Total Fee	Remark
6		FN1265	MAULI GROUP OF INSTITUTIONS, COLLEGE OF ENGINEERING AND TECHNOLOGY, SHEGAON	IFNGG	No Upward Revision	10/02/2017	65455	6545	72000	

Fee Approved by Fees Regulating Authority, Maharashtra for Academic Year 2018-19

Sr. No.	Inst ID	Inst Name	Stream	Status			Development Fee	Total Fee	Remark
6	IEN1265	MAULI GROUP OF INSTITUTIONS, COLLEGE OF ENGINEERING AND TECHNOLOGY, SHEGAON	ME	No Upward Revision	10/02/2017	59545	5955	65500	



FEES REGULATING AUTHORITY MAHARASHTRA

"शिक्षण - नव्हेव्यवसाय - ज्ञान यज्ञ"

(Higher & Technical Education Department / Medical Education & Research, Govt. of MS)

Meeting Date: 10th February, 2017

Minutes of the 34th Meeting of the Fees Regulating Authority (constituted under section 11 (2)(3)(4) of the Maharashtra Unaided Private Professional Educational Institutions (Regulation Admission and Fees) Act, 2015) held on **Friday, the 10th February, 2017** at 10:00 a.m. in the Conference Hall, Room No. 305, Government Polytechnic Building, 49 Kherwadi, Ali Yawar Jung Marg, Bandra (E), Mumbai – 400 051.

Following were present:

1.	Hon'ble Justice M.N. Gilani, (Retd.)	:	Chairperson _
2.	Dr. R.S. Mali	:	Member
3.	Shri. Sanjay Panse	:	Member
4.	Shri. Ravindra Dahad	:	Member
5.	Shri. K.B. Phand, IAS	:	Secretary

The Authority is assisted by Shri. S.B. Shirbhate, Asst. Director (Technical), from DTE., Mumbai, Dr. Mohan M. Murudi, Vice Principal of Sardar Patel College of Engineering, Andheri (W), Mumbai and also by Chartered Accountant 1) Mr. Kailash R. Gandhi (CMA), 2) Mr. Mukesh Haseza and 3) Mrs Ujjwala Bagade (CMA).

<u>To confirm the minutes of the 33rd Meeting of the Fees Regulating Authority.</u>

The Minutes of the 33^{rd} Meeting dated 9^{th} February, 2017 of the Fees Regulating Authority are confirmed and approved .

Item No. 2: To decide reasonable fees for the Colleges/Institutes as per list annexed.

ENGINEERING (AY 2016-17 & 2017-18)

Sr. No.	Code No	Name of the Institutes	Courses
58.	EN6618	Shriram Institute Of Engineering And Technology Centre, Paniv	
59.	EN5322	Jamia Institute Of Engineering And Management Studies	
60.	EN5173	SNJB's College of Engineering, (Jain Gurukul), Neminagar, Chandwad, (Nashik)	EN/ME/MB

		<u></u>	0 th Feb. 2017
61.	EN6282	All India Shri Shivaji Memorial Society's Institute of Information Technology,Pune	EN/ME
62.	EN4301	ITM College of Engineering, Nagpur	*
63.	EN2135	Bhartiya Gramin Punarachana Sanstha, Hi-Tech Institute of Technology, Aurangabad	
64.	EN3216	Gharda Foundation's Gharda Institute of Technology, At & Post: Lavel, Taluka: Khed, District:Ratnagiri,	
65.	EN3211	S.I.E.S. Graduate School of Technology, Nerul, Navi Mumbai	
66.	EN3209	K J Somaiya Institue of Engineering & Information Technology, Sion, Mumbai	
67.	EN5108	Nashik District Maratha Vidya Prasarak Samaj's Karmaveer Adv.Babaurao Ganpatrao Thakare College of Engineering, Nashik	EŅ/ME/MB/ MC
68.	EN3204	St. Francis Institute of Technology (Engineering College), Borivali, Mumbai	EN/ME
69.	EN6222	Dattajirao Kadam Technical Edu. Society's Textile & Engineering Institute, Ichalkaranji.	EN/ME/MB
70.	EN6274	Pune Vidyarthi Griha's College of Engineering and Technology, Pune	EN/ME
71.	EN6278	All India Shri Shivaji Memorial Society's College of Engineering, Pune	EN/ME
72.	EN4167	Yeshwantrao Chavan College of Engineering, Wanadongri, Nagpur	EN/ME
73.	EN3184	Fr. Conceicao Rodrigues College of Engineering, Bandra, Mumbai	EN/ME
74.	EN6268	Tatyasaheb Kore Institute of Engineering and Technology, Warananagar	EN/ME
<i>7</i> 5.	EN3185	Vivekanand Education Society's Institute of Technology, Chembur, Mumbai	EN/ME/MC
76.	EN3146	Jawahar Education Society's Annasaheb Chudaman Patil College of Engineering, Kharghar, Navi Mumbai.	EN/ME/MB/ MC/POLY DEFERRED

		1	0 th Feb. 2017
77.	EN6148	MAEER's M.I.T. College of Engineering , Kothrud, Pune	EN/ME/MB DEFERRED
78.	EN2146	Adarsh Shikshan Prasarak Mandal's K. T. Patil College of Engineering and Technology, Osmanabad	
79.	EN2128	Maharashtra College of Engineering, Nilanga	
80.	EN5390	Krantiveer Vasantrao Narayan Naik Institute of Engineering Education & Research, Nashik.	
81.	EN5183	Shri Chhatrapati Shivaji College of Engineering, Shrishivajinagar (Rahuri Factory), Tal.Rahuri, Dist.Ahmednagar	,
82.	EN4139	Samridhi Sarwajanik Charitable Trust, Jhulelal Institute of Technology, Nagpur	
83.	EN5381	Shri Jaykumar Rawal Instituet of Technnology, Dondaicha, Dhule	
84.	EN2130	Terna Public Charitable Trust's College of Engineering, Osmanabad	EN/ME/MC
85.	EN6756	Fabtech Technical Campus college of Engineering & Research, Sangola	EN/ME/POLY
86.	EN3202	Rajendra Mane College of Engineering & Technology Ambav Deorukh.	EŅ/MB
87.	EN6759	Shree Ramchandra College of Engineering, Lonikand, Pune.	EN/ME/POLY
88.	EN5121	K. K. Wagh Institute of Engineering Education and Research, Nashik	EN/ME/MB/ MC/
89.	EN1114	Sipna Shikshan Prasarak Mandal College of Engineering & Technology, Amravati.	EN/MB/ME
90.	EN2126	Gramodyogik Shikshan Mandal's Marathwada Institute of Technology, Aurangabad	EN/ME/ ARCH/MCA
91.	EN6207	Dr. D. Y. Patil Vidya Pratishthan Society's Padmashree Dr .D. Y. Patil Institute of Engineering & Technology, Pimpri, Pune - 411018.	EN/ME/MB
92.	EN6289	Vishwakarma Institute of Information Technology, Kondwa, Pune	EN/ME

			0 th Feb. 2017
93.	EN4147	Backword Class Youth Relife Committee's, Karmavir Dadasaheb Kannamwar Colege of Engineering, Nagpur	EN/ME/MB DEFERRED
94.	EN6151	Maharashtra Institute of Technology, Kothrud, Pune	EN/ME/MB DEFERRED
95.	EN6276	MKSSS's Cummins College of Engineering for Women, Karvenagar,Pune	EN/ME
96.	EN6283	Annasaheb Dange College of Engineering and Technology, Ashta, Sangli	
97.	EN5418	Guru Gobind Singh College of Engineering & Research Centre, Nashik	_
98.	EN3462	VPM's Maharshi Parshuram College of Engineering, Ratnagiri	
99.	EN6878	Dr. A.D.Shinde College of Engineering, Gadhinglaj , Kolhapur	
100.	EN6303	G.K. Gujar Memorial Charitable Trust, Dr. Daulatrao Aher College of Engineering, Karad	•
101.	EN6326	Shri Pandurang Pratishtan, Karmayogi Engineering College, Shelve, Pandharpur	
102.	EN6219	KSGBS's Bharat- Ratna Indira Gandhi College of Engineering, Kegaon, Solapur	
103.	EN3201	Rizvi Education Society's Rizvi College of Engineering, Bandra, Mumbai	
104.	EN4304	Cummins College of Engineering For Women, Sukli (Gupchup), Tal. Hingna, Dist. – Nagpur	
105.	EN4192	Maitrey Educational Society, Nagarjuna Institute of Engineering Technology & Management, Nagpur	+
106.	EN2137	Nagnathappa Halge Engineering College, Parli	EN/POLY
107.	EN2111	Everest Education Society, Group of Institutions (Integrated Campus), Ohar	EN/ME
108.	EN6766	Phaltan Education Society's College of Engineering, Phaltan, Dist - Satara	EN/POLY
109.	EN2522	Sandipani Technical & Medical Education Institute, Latur	EN/POLY
			

		1	0 th Feb. 2017
110.	EN5169	Nagaon Education Society's Gangamai College of Engineering, Nagaon, Tal Dist Dhule	EN/ME
111.	EN1265	Mauli Group of Institutions, College of Engineering and Technology, Shegaon.	EN/ME
112.	EN2116	Matoshri Pratishthan's Group of institution(Integrated Campus) khupsarawadi, Nanded.	EN/ME/MB
113.	EN2134	Peoples Education Society's College of Engineering, Aurangabad	EN/ME
114.	EN6545	Samarth Education Trust's Arvind Gavali College Of Engineering Varye, Satara.	EN/POLY
115.	EN5408	Vidya Niketan College of Engineering, Ahmednagar	EN/POLY
116.	EN2533	CSMMS Chh. Shahu College of Engineering, Aurangabad	EN/ME
117.	EN6643	S K N Sinhgad College of Engineering, Korti, Pandharpur	EN/ME
118.	EN5106	K. C. E. Societys College of Engineering and Information Technology, Jalgaon	EN/ME/MB
119.	EN4187	Dr. Babasaheb Ambedkar College of Engineering and Research, Wanadongri, Nagpur	EN/ME/POLY
120.	EN6275	Shivnagar Vidya Prasarak Mandal's College of Engineering, Malegaon-Baramati	EN/ME
121.	EN3200	Hope Foundation and research center's Finolex Academy of Management and Technology, Ratnagiri	EN/ME/MC
122.	EN4172	Anjuman College of Engineering & Technology, Nagpur	EN/ME
123.	EN5177	Matoshri College of Engineering and Research Centre, Eklahare, Nashik	EN/ME
124.	EN1123	Dr. Rajendra Gode Institute of Technology & Research, Amravati.	EN/ME
125.	EN6215	Sou. Sushila Danchand Ghodawat Cha.Trust's Group of Institution (Integrated Campus), Atigre, Kolhapur	EN/ME/MB

V

		<u></u>	0 160.2017
126.	EN5125	Pravara Rural Education Society's Sir Visvesvaraya Institute of Technology,At.Post-Chincholi, Tal- Sinnar, Dist-Nashik	EN/ME/MB
127.	EN6285	Bharati Vidyapeeth's College of Engineering for Women, Katraj, Dhankawadi, Pune.	EN/ME
128.	EN6315	Sanjeevan Engineering & Technology Institute, Panhala	EŅ/ME/POLY
129.	EN3154	Saraswati Education Society's Saraswati College of Engineering,Kharghar Navi Mumbai	EN/ME
130.	EN3190	Terna Engineering College, Nerul, Navi Mumbai	EN/ME

Orders separately passed.

Item No. 3: Any other issue with the permission of the Chair

Nil

The meeting concluded with thanks to the Chair.

The next meeting of the Authority would be held on **Saturday, 11th February 2017 at 10:00 a.m.** in the Meeting Hall, Office of the Authority at 305, Government Polytechnic Building, 49, Kherwadi, Ali Yawar Jung Marg, Bandra (E) Mumbai 400 051.

Date: 10th February, 2017

Place: Mumbai

(M.N. GILANI) CHAIRPERSON

FEES REGULATING AUTHORITY



FEES REGULATING AUTHORITY MAHARASHTRA

"शिक्षण - नव्हेव्यवसाय - ज्ञान यज्ञ"

(Higher & Technical Education Department / Medical Education & Research, Govt. of MS)

Meeting Date: 10th February, 2017

Minutes of the 34th Meeting of the Fees Regulating Authority (constituted under section 11 (2)(3)(4) of the Maharashtra Unaided Private Professional Educational Institutions (Regulation Admission and Fees) Act, 2015) held on **Friday, the 10th February, 2017 at 10:00 a.m.** in the Conference Hall, Room No. 305, Government Polytechnic Building, 49 Kherwadi, Ali Yawar Jung Marg, Bandra (E), Mumbai – 400 051.

Following were present:

1.	Hon'ble Justice M.N. Gilani, (Retd.)	:	Chairperson
2.	Dr. R.S. Mali	:	Member
3.	Shri. Sanjay Panse		Member
4.	Shri. Ravindra Dahad	:	Member
5.	Shri. K.B. Phand, IAS	:	Secretary

The Authority is assisted by Shri. S.B. Shirbhate , Asst. Director (Technical),from DTE., Mumbai, Dr. Mohan M. Murudi, Vice Principal of Sardar Patel College of Engineering, Andheri (W), Mumbai and also by Chartered Accountant 1) Mr. Kailash R. Gandhi (CMA), 2) Mr. Mukesh Haseza and 3) Mrs Ujjwala Bagade (CMA).

<u>Item No. 2:</u> <u>To decide reasonable fees for the Colleges/Institutes as per list annexed.</u>

ENGINEERING (AY 2016-17 & 2017-18)

Sr. No.	Code No	Name of the Institutes		Final Fees declared by Authority for AY 2016-17	Final Fees declared by Authority for AY 2017-18
58.	EN6618	Shriram Institute Of Engineering Technology Centre, Paniv	And	27,500/-	27,500/-
59.	EN5322	Jamia Institute Of Engineering Ar Management Studies	nd	38,000/-	42,000/-
60.	EN5173	SNJB's College of Engineering, (Jain Gurukul),	EN	62,000/-	68,500/-
		Neminagar,Chandwad,(Nashik)	ME	66,000/-	73,000/-
			MBA	50,000/-	55,000/-

Angelie

				10 th Fel	o. 2017	
61.	EN6282	All India Shri Shivaji Memorial Society's Institute of Information	EN	84,000/-	86,500/-	
		Technology, Pune	ME	86,500/-	89,100/-	
62.	EN4301	ITM College of Engineering, Nagp	ur	68,000/-	75,000/-	
63.	EN2135	Bhartiya Gramin Punarachana Sar Hi-Tech Institute of Technology, Aurangabad	nstha,	70,000/-	75,000/-	
64.	EN3216	Gharda Foundation's Gharda Insti Technology, At & Post: Lavel, Talu Khed, District: Ratnagiri,	ogy,At & Post: Lavel, Taluka:			
65.	EN3211	S.I.E.S. Graduate School of Techr Nerul, Navi Mumbai	S. Graduate School of Technology, , Navi Mumbal			
66.	EN3209	K J Somaiya Institue of Engineerii Information Technology, Sion, Mu	_	1,15,000/-	1,27,500/-	
67.	EN5108	Nashik District Maratha Vidya Prasarak Samaj's Karmaveer Adv.Babaurao Ganpatrao Thakare College of Engineering, Nashik	EN	76,000/-	84,000/-	
			ME	78,000/-	86,500/-	
			МВА	78,000/-	86,500/-	
			MCA	44,000/-	48,000/-	
68.	EN3204	N3204 St. Francis Institute of Technology (Engineering College), Borivali, Mumbai	EN	95,000/-	1,05,000/-	
			ME	1,05,000/-	1,16,500/-	
69.	EN6222	Dattajirao Kadam Technical	EN	83,000/-	83,000/-	
		Edu. Society's Textile & Engineering Institute,	ME	48,000/-	53,500/-	
		Ichalkaranji.	МВА	40,000/-	40,000/-	
70.	EN6274	Pune Vidyarthi Griha's College	EN	83,000/-	92,000/-	
		of Engineering and Technology, Pune	ME	47,000/-	47,000/-	
71.	EN6278		EN	1,00,000/-	1,09,500/-	
		Society's College of Engineering, Pune	ME	No Upward Revision	79,500/-	
		,			<u></u>	

anjabil

			10 th Feb. 2017		
72.	EN4167	Yeshwantrao Chavan College of Engineering, Wanadongri, Nagpur	EN	1,07,000/-	1,18,000/-
			ME	1,11,500/-	1,23,500/-
73.	EN3184	Fr. Conceicao Rodrigues College	EN	1,26,000/-	1,40,000/-
		of Engineering, Bandra, Mumbai	ME	1,30,000/-	1,45,000/-
74.	EN6268	Tatyasaheb Kore Institute of Engineering and Technology,	EN	89,000/-	98,000/-
		Warananagar	ME	92,000/-	1,02,000/-
7 5.	EN3185	Vivekanand Education Society's	EN	1,00,500/-	1,04,000/-
		Institute of Technology, Chembur, Mumbai	ME	73,000/-	73,000/-
			MCA	72,000/-	80,000/-
76.	EN3146	Jawahar Education Society's Annasaheb Chudaman Patil College of Engineering, Kharghar, Navi Mumbai.	EN	DEFFERED	DEFERRED
			ME	DEFFERED	DEFERRED
			MBA	DEFFERED	DEFERRED
			MCA	DEFFERED	DEFERRED
			POLY	DEFFERED	DEFERRED
77.	EN6148	MAEER's M.I.T. College of Engineering , Kothrud, Pune	EN	DEFFERED	DEFERRED
			ME	DEFFERED	DEFERRED
			МВА	DEFFERED	DEFERRED
78.	EN2146	Adarsh Shikshan Prasarak Mandal's K. T. Patil College of Engineering and Technology, Osmanabad		25,000/-	25,500/-
79.	EN2128	Maharashtra College of Engineering, Nilanga		30,000/-	30,000/-
80.	EN5390	Krantiveer Vasantrao Narayan Naik Institute of Engineering Education & Research, Nashik.		49,000/-	49,000/-
81.	EN5183	Shri Chhatrapati Shivaji College o Engineering,Shrishivajinagar (Rah Factory), Tal.Rahuri, Dist.Ahmedi	nuri	40,000/-	42,000/-
					1 1188

hyskl

10 th Feb. 2017					
82.	EN4139	Samridhi Sarwajanik Charitable Trust, Jhulelal Institute of Technology, Nagpur		64,000/-	71,000/-
83.	EN5381	Shri Jaykumar Rawal Instituet of Technnology, Dondaicha, Dhule		62,000/-	68,000/-
84.	EN2130	N2130 Terna Public Charitable Trust's College of Engineering, Osmanabad	EN	58,500/-	65,000/-
			ME	57,500/-	63,500/-
			МС	57,500/-	63,000/-
85.	EN6756	Fabtech Technical Campus college of Engineering & Research, Sangola	EN	56,000/~	61,500/-
			ME	70,000/-	77,700/-
			POLY	36,000/-	40,000/-
86.	EN3202	N3202 Rajendra Mane College of Engineering & Technology Ambav Deorukh.	EN	62,000/-	68,500/-
			МВ	31,000/-	34,000/-
87.	EN6759	Shree Ramchandra College of Engineering, Lonikand, Pune.	EN	68,000/-	70,000/-
			ME	35,000/-	36,000/-
			POLY	53,000/-	59,000/-
88.	EN5121	EN5121 K. K. Wagh Institute of Engineering Education and Research, Nashik	EN	82,000/-	91,000/-
			ME	93,000/-	1,03,000/-
			МВ	74,000/-	82,000/-
			МС	56,000/-	62,000/-
89.	EN1114	EN1114 Sipna Shikshan Prasarak Mandal College of Engineering & Technology, Amravati.	EN ·	67,000/-	74,000/-
			ME	64,000/-	70,500/-
			МВА	75,000/-	83,000/-
90.	EN2126	Gramodyogik Shikshan Mandal's Marathwada Institute of Technology, Aurangabad	EN	69,000/-	76,000/-
			ME	69,000/-	76,000/-
			ARCH	70,000/-	76,500/-
			MCA	67,500/-	75,000/-

Smilabel

				10 th Feb. 2017			
91.	EN6207	Dr. D. Y. Patil Vidya Pratishthan Society's Padmashree Dr .D. Y. Patil Institute of Engineering & Technology, Pimpri, Pune - 411018.	EN	69,000/-	76,500/-		
			ME	83,000/~	92,000/-		
			МВА	63,500/-	70,500/-		
92.	EN6289	Vishwakarma Institute of Information Technology, Kondwa, Pune	EN	1,07,000/-	1,15,500/-		
			ME	65,000/-	72,000/-		
93.	EN4147	Backword Class Youth Relife	EN	DEFERRED	DEFERRED		
		Committee's, Karmavir Dadasaheb Kannamwar Colege	ME	DEFERRED	DEFERRED		
		of Engineering, Nagpur	MBA	DEFERRED	DEFERRED		
04	FNG 1 F1	Mahawaahtuu Ingtituta of	ENI	DECEDDED	DEEEDDED		
94.	EN6151	Maharashtra Institute of Technology, Kothrud, Pune	EN	DEFERRED	DEFERRED		
			ME MBA	DEFERRED DEFERRED	DEFERRED		
95.	EN6276	MKSSS's Cummins College of	EN	1,34,500/-	1,49,000/-		
99.	LINOZ/O	Engineering for Women,	I-IV	1,54,500/	1,49,000/-		
		Karvenagar, Pune	ME	1,65,000/-	1,83,000/-		
96.	EN6283	Annasaheb Dange College of Engineering and Technology, Ashta, Sangli		84,000/-	93,000/-		
97.	EN5418	Guru Gobind Singh College of Engineering & Research Centre, Nashik		51,500/-	57,000/-		
98.	EN3462	VPM's Maharshi Parshuram College of Engineering, Ratnagiri		43,000/-	47,000/-		
99.	EN6878	Dr. A.D.Shinde College of Engineering, Gadhinglaj , Kolhapur		- ,	59,000/-		
100.	EN6303	G.K. Gujar Memorial Charitable Trust, Dr. Daulatrao Aher College of Engineering, Karad		68,630/-	72,000/-		
101.	EN6326	Shri Pandurang Pratishtan, Karmayogi Engineering College, Shelve, Pandharpur		71,500/-	71,500/-		
102.	EN6219	KSGBS's Bharat- Ratna Indira Gandhi College of Engineering, Kegaon, Solapur		62,000/-	68,500/-		
103.	EN3201	Rizvi Education Society's Rizvi College of Engineering, Bandra, Mumbai		52,000/-	56,500/-		

Angalie

		Cummins College of Engineering For Women, Sukli (Gupchup), Tal. Hingna, Dist. – Nagpur			
105.	EN4192	Maitrey Educational Society, Nagarjuna Institute of Engineering Technology & Management, Nagpur		43,000/-	43,000/-
106.	EN2137	Nagnathappa Halge Engineering College, Parli	EN	36,000/-	36,000/-
			POLY	32,000/-	35,000/-
107.	EN2111	Everest Education Society, Group of Institutions (Integrated Campus), Ohar	EN	34,000/-	35,000/-
			ME	No Upward Revision sought	77,100/-
108.	EN6766	766 Phaltan Education Society's College of Engineering, Phaltan, Dist - Satara	EN	49,000/-	54,000/-
			POLY	36,000/-	37,000/-
109.	EN2522	Sandipani Technical & Medical Education Institute, Latur	EN	46,000/-	50,500/-
			POLY	26,000/-	26,000/-
110.	EN5169	,	EN	35,000/-	36,000/-
		Gangamai College of Engineering, Nagaon, Tal Dist Dhule	ME	42,000/-	No Upward Revision
111.	EN1265	·	EN	68,000/-	72,000/-
		College of Engineering and Technology, Shegaon.	ME	60,000/-	65,500/-
112.	EN2116	Matoshri Pratishthan's Group of institution(Integrated Campus)	EN	60,000/-	65,500/-
		khupsarawadi, Nanded.	ME	No Upward Revision	63,500/-
			МВА	60,000/-	66,000/-
113.	EN2134	N2134 Peoples Education Society's	EN	70,000/-	77,000/-
		College of Engineering, Aurangabad	ME	71,000/-	79,000/-

Amyski

	*		10 th Feb	. 2017
EN6545	Samarth Education Trust's Arvind Gavali College Of Engineering Varye, Satara.	EN	55,000/-	57,500/-
		POLY	32,000/-	34,500/-
EN5408	Vidya Niketan College of	EN	56,000/-	61,000/-
	Engineering, Anmednagar	POLY	31,000/-	35,000/-
EN2533	2533 CSMMS Chh. Shahu College of Engineering, Aurangabad	EN	63,000/-	70,500/-
		ME	72,500/-	79,000/-
EN6643	S K N Sinhgad College of	EN	55,500/-	61,500/-
	Engineering, Koru, Pandrarpur	ME	54,000/-	59,000/-
EN5106	K. C. E. Societys College of Engineering and Information Technology, Jalgaon	EN	30,000/-	30,000/-
		ME	75,000/-	75,000/-
		MBA	45,000/-	46,500/-
EN4187	Dr. Babasaheb Ambedkar College of Engineering and Research, Wanadongri, Nagpur	EN	60,000/-	66,000/-
		ME	56,000/-	61,000/-
		POLY	No Order incomplete proposal	No Upward Revision
EN6275	Shivnagar Vidya Prasarak Mandal's College of Engineering, Malegaon-Baramati	EN	55,000/-	59,000/-
		ME	66,000/-	73,000/-
EN3200	N3200 Hope Foundation and research center's Finolex Academy of Management and Technology, Ratnagiri	EN	66,000/-	73,000/-
		ME	84,000/-	93,000/-
		MCA	39,000/-	43,000/-
EN4172	N4172 Anjuman College of Engineering & Technology, Nagpur	EN	65,500/-	72,500/-
		ME	82,500/-	91,500/-
			T. Control of the Con	1
EN5177	Matoshri College of Engineering and Research Centre, Eklahare,	EN	72,500/-	80,000/-
	EN5408 EN2533 EN6643 EN5106 EN4187 EN6275	Gavali College Of Engineering Varye, Satara. EN5408 Vidya Niketan College of Engineering, Ahmednagar EN2533 CSMMS Chh. Shahu College of Engineering, Aurangabad EN6643 S K N Sinhgad College of Engineering, Korti, Pandharpur EN5106 K. C. E. Societys College of Engineering and Information Technology, Jalgaon EN4187 Dr. Babasaheb Ambedkar College of Engineering and Research, Wanadongri, Nagpur EN6275 Shivnagar Vidya Prasarak Mandal's College of Engineering, Malegaon-Baramati EN3200 Hope Foundation and research center's Finolex Academy of Management and Technology, Ratnagiri EN4172 Anjuman College of Engineering	Gavali College Of Engineering Varye, Satara. EN5408 Vidya Niketan College of Engineering, Ahmednagar POLY EN2533 CSMMS Chh. Shahu College of Engineering, Aurangabad EN6643 S K N Sinhgad College of Engineering, Korti, Pandharpur EN5106 K. C. E. Societys College of Engineering and Information Technology, Jalgaon ME EN4187 Dr. Babasaheb Ambedkar College of Engineering and Research, Wanadongri, Nagpur EN6275 Shivnagar Vidya Prasarak Mandal's College of Engineering, Malegaon-Baramati ME EN3200 Hope Foundation and research center's Finolex Academy of Management and Technology, Ratnagiri EN4172 Anjuman College of Engineering EN EN4172 Anjuman College of Engineering EN Technology, Nagpur	Gavali College Of Engineering Varye, Satara. EN5408 Vidya Niketan College of Engineering, Ahmednagar EN5408 Vidya Niketan College of Engineering, Ahmednagar EN2533 CSMMS Chh. Shahu College of Engineering, Aurangabad EN6643 S K N Sinhgad College of Engineering, Korti, Pandharpur EN55,500/- EN5106 K. C. E. Societys College of Engineering and Information Technology, Jalgaon EN4187 Dr. Babasaheb Ambedkar College of Engineering and Research, Wanadongri, Nagpur Dr. Babasaheb Ambedkar College of Engineering and Research, Wanadongri, Nagpur EN6275 Shivnagar Vidya Prasarak Mandal's College of Engineering, Malegaon-Baramati EN3200 Hope Foundation and research center's Finolex Academy of Management and Technology, Ratnagiri EN4172 Anjuman College of Engineering & Technology, Nagour EN4172 Anjuman College of Engineering & Technology, Nagour

Smille

					:D: 501/
124.	EN1123	Dr. Rajendra Gode Institute of Technology & Research, Amravati.	EN	72,000/-	80,000/-
			ME	80,000/-	88,000/-
125.	EN6215	Sou. Sushila Danchand Ghodawat Cha.Trust's Group of Institution (Integrated Campus), Atigre, Kolhapur	EN	75,000/-	83,000/-
			ME	74,000/-	82,500/-
			МВА	54,000/-	60,500/-
126.	EN5125	Pravara Rural Education Society's Sir Visvesvaraya Institute of Technology,At.Post-Chincholi, Tal-Sinnar, Dist-Nashik	EN	70,000/-	77,000/-
			ME	76,000/-	84,500/-
			МВА	82,000/-	91,000/-
127.	EN6285	Bharati Vidyapeeth's College of Engineering for Women,Katraj,Dhankawadi, Pune.	EN	81,000/-	90,000/-
			ME	80,000/-	88,000/-
128.	EN6315	5 Sanjeevan Engineering & Technology Institute, Panhala	EN	67,000/-	74,500/-
			ME	96,500/-	1,03,500/-
			POLY	32,500/-	36,000/-
129.	EN3154	Saraswati Education Society's Saraswati College of Engineering,Kharghar Navi Mumbai	EN	80,500/-	89,500/-
			ME	92,000/-	1,02,000/-
130.	EN3190	N3190 Terna Engineering College, Nerul, Navi Mumbai	EN	94,000/-	97,000/-
			ME	76,000/-	84,000/-

Date: 14th February, 2017

Place : Mumbai

SECRETARY

FEES REGULATING AUTHORITY